

MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING

Thursday, 21 Decemberr 2015

The Council Chambers 35 Bloomfield Street CLEVELAND QLD

Table of Contents

ltem	Subject	Page No
1	DECLARATION OF OPENING	1
2	RECORD OF ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE	1
3	DECLARATION OF MATERIAL PERSONAL INTEREST OR CONFLICT OF INTEREST ON ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS	1
4	CLOSED SESSION	2
	4.1.1 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD CH APPOINTMENT	
5	MEETING CLOSURE	5

1 DECLARATION OF OPENING

The Mayor declared the meeting open at 10.40am and acknowledged the Quandamooka people, who are the traditional custodians of the land on which Council meets.

The Mayor also paid Council's respect to their elders, past and present, and extended that respect to other indigenous Australians who are present.

2 RECORD OF ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Cr K Williams	Mayor
Cr W Boglary	Councillor Division 1
Cr C Ogilvie	Councillor Division 2
Cr K Hardman	Councillor Division 3
Cr L Hewlett	Councillor Division 4
Cr M Edwards	Councillor Division 5
Cr J Talty	Councillor Division 6 – entered at 10.52am
Cr P Gleeson	Councillor Division 9
Cr P Bishop	Councillor Division 10

EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP GROUP:

Mr B Lyon	Chief Executive Officer
Mrs L Rusan	General Manager Community & Customer Services
Mr L Smith	Acting General Manager Infrastructure & Operations
Ms D Corbett-Hall	Acting Chief Financial Officer

MINUTES:

	Mrs E Striplin	Corporate Meetings & Registers Team
--	----------------	-------------------------------------

APOLOGIES

Cr M Elliott	Councillor Division 7
Cr A Beard	Deputy Mayor and Councillor Division 8

3 DECLARATION OF MATERIAL PERSONAL INTEREST OR CONFLICT OF INTEREST ON ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS

Nil.

4 CLOSED SESSION

MOTION TO CLOSE THE MEETING AT 10.41AM

Moved by:	Cr P Gleeson
Seconded by:	Cr M Edwards

That the meeting be closed to the public pursuant to Section 275(1) of the *Local Government Regulation 2012*, to discuss the following items:

4.1.1 Economic Development Advisory Board Chair Appointment

The reason that is applicable is as follows:

(h) other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage

CARRIED 8/0

Crs Boglary, Ogilvie, Hardman, Hewlett, Edwards, Gleeson, Bishop and Williams voted FOR the motion.

Cr Talty was not present when the motion was put.

Crs Elliott and Beard were absent from the meeting.

MOTION TO REOPEN MEETING AT 10.55AM

Moved by:	Cr P Gleeson
Seconded by:	Cr K Hardman

That the meeting be again opened to the public.

CARRIED 9/0

Crs Boglary, Ogilvie, Hardman, Hewlett, Edwards, Talty, Gleeson, Bishop and Williams voted FOR the motion.

Crs Elliott and Beard were absent from the meeting.

4.1.1 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD CHAIR APPOINTMENT

Objective Reference:	A949610
	Reports and Attachments (Archives)
Authorising Officer:	L'Aven.
	Louise Rusan General Manager Community & Customer Services
Responsible Officer:	Kim Kerwin Group Manager Economic Sustainability and Major Projects
Report Author:	Douglas Hunt Principal Adviser Strategic Economic Development

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to seek endorsement by Council for the appointment of Ms Samantha Kennedy as Chair of the Redland City Council's Economic Development Advisory Board in accordance with the Economic Development Advisory Board Terms of Reference updated by resolution 29 July 2015. The report briefly outlines the process to recruit Ms Kennedy and provides an overview of her credentials and experience.

BACKGROUND

In August of 2015 Council engaged Davidson Executive to undertake recruitment for the Economic Development Advisory Board Chair. The Terms of Reference for the Board stated that the Chair was required to be an individual with high standing in the Queensland business community and that the person fulfilling the role would not be a current or immediate past member of any of the Redland City Chambers of Commerce.

Davidson Executive conducted an extensive search for prospective candidates that would meet the criteria required to fulfil the position. The criteria included:

- Commercial experience
- Strategic planning and direction setting
- Corporate governance
- Demonstrated leadership skills at a senior executive level
- Experience in community and stakeholder engagement
- Knowledge and understanding of the Redland City economy

A number of high calibre candidates from a range of industry sectors all with previous Board experience were interviewed for the role of Chair. The successful candidate was chosen based on employment experience, education qualifications, previous Board experience and extensive business and government networks both at a State and Federal level.

The successful candidate for the position of Chair is Ms Samantha Kennedy who has recently been appointed as Director, Strategy and Innovation, Optus Business. Ms Kennedy has previously been the Optus State Director, Queensland and Northern Territory Optus Business for four years and has worked in the ICT sector for the last twelve years. Ms Kennedy has served on the Gold Coast Economic Development Advisory Board, the Telstra Superannuation Board and the Hopewell Hospice and Paradise Kids Board. Ms Kennedy has a Bachelor of Economics, Bachelor of Laws (Honours) and Master of Labour Law and Employee Relations (partially completed). Ms Kennedy's resume is attached with this report.

ISSUES

This report is seeking Council endorsement of Ms Kennedy for the position of Chair due to her experience, qualifications and strong links with the business community across the State in a range of sectors.

Davidson Executive has also been engaged to recruit the Economic Development Advisory Board members and will adopt the same criteria to select individuals who similar to the Chair will have extensive experience and networks, alongside relevant industry experience. In July of 2015 Council endorsed a revised Terms of Terms of Reference *Payment for Service* subsection that provided delegated authority to the CEO to negotiate remuneration with the independent Chair and Board members commensurate with their skills and experience.

In keeping with this resolution and to ensure that other Board members are appointed with the approval of the CEO, it is recommended that Council endorse that the CEO be delegated authority to appoint the remaining Board members, based on recommendations from Davidson Executive.

STRATEGIC IMPLICATIONS

Legislative Requirements

There are no legislative requirements that affect the outcome of this report.

Risk Management

Failure to endorse the nominated Economic Development Advisory Board Chair will result in a further delay to the establishment of the Economic Development Advisory Board.

Financial

There are no financial implications regarding the appointment of the Economic Development Advisory Board Chair.

People

There are no identified impacts on staff resources.

Environmental

There are no identified environmental impacts in relation to the Redland City Economic Development Board Chair Appointment.

Social

A strong and vibrant economy allows a community to reinvest its wealth back into the society that helped contribute to that growth. The well-being of people, the environment and the economy are intricately linked. A strong and sustainable economy will be integrated and deliver benefits from across a range of sectors, through all parts of the city and across all demographic boundaries.

Alignment with Council's Policy and Plans

Relationship to Corporate Plan

The recommendation primarily supports Council's strategic priority of delivering a supportive and vibrant economy.

CONSULTATION

The recruitment of the Redland City Economic Development Advisory Board Chair has been undertaken by Davidson Executive in consultation with the following officers:

- Principal Adviser Strategic Economic Development
- General Manager Community and Customer Services
- Group Manager Group Manager Economic Sustainability and Major Projects
- Chief Executive Officer

OPTIONS

- 1. That Council resolves to:
 - 1. Endorse the appointment of the Redland City Economic Development Advisory Board Chair candidate outlined in this paper, in accordance with the *Terms of Reference, Redland City Economic Development Advisory Board* updated by resolution 29 July 2015;
 - 2. Exercise Section 257 1 (b) of the Local Government Act 2009, to delegate authority to the Chief Executive Officer to appoint the Board members; and
 - 3. Ensure this report and attachment remains confidential.
- 2. Refuse to endorse the appointment of the Redland City Economic Development Advisory Board Chair candidate.
- 3. Refuse to endorse the appointment of the Redland City Economic Development Advisory Board Chair candidate and the delegation of authority to the CEO to appoint the Board members.

COUNCIL RESOLUTION

Moved by:	Cr P Gleeson
Seconded by:	Cr M Edwards

That Council resolves to:

- 1. Endorse the appointment of the Redland City Economic Development Advisory Board Chair candidate outlined in this paper in accordance with *Terms of Reference, Redland City Economic Development Advisory Board* updated by resolution 29 July 2015;
- 2. Exercise Section 257 1 (b) of the Local Government Act 2009, to delegate authority to the Chief Executive Officer to appoint the Board members; and
- 3. Ensure that the attachment to this report remains confidential.

CARRIED 9/0

Crs Boglary, Ogilvie, Hardman, Hewlett, Edwards, Talty, Gleeson, Bishop and Williams voted FOR the motion.

Crs Elliott and Beard were absent from the meeting.

5 MEETING CLOSURE

There being no further business, the Mayor declared the meeting closed at 10.56am.

Signature of Chairperson: _____

Confirmation date: